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Craig Hill

From: Dan Chipman [dchipm‘an@wright-ryan.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 9:43 AM

To: 'Matt Wirth' o

Cc: 'Tim Levine"; 'Randy Alired’; 'Craig Hill'; tnason@esboulos.com; acsinc@maine.rr.com:
Subject: Electrical Room '

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:  Red

Matt,
A follow up td our conversation this Morning.

1. The Water Room (008) will now be the Electrical Room. This provides wall space enough for the Switch Gear.

" 2. The Mechanical Room (007) will be a combination Water and Mechanical Room. This allows room for the
Sewer Ejector, Water Heater, Water Meter. Sprinkler can be in the proposed unused space or new water room.

3. The Room that was to be the Electrical (009) can now be storage.

Thanks, Dan
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